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D. Ashley - Re: Oyster Creek - information from the October 2006 refueling outage
supplementing the LRA

B,
R

From: D. Ashley

To: Dennis Zannoni

Date: 12/07/2006 12:08:25 PM

Subject: Re: Oyster Creek - information from the October 2006 refueling outage supplementing the LRA
cc: Louise Lund

The SER is scheduled to be issued on December 29, 2006.
The tentative date for the next ACRS subcommittee meeting is January 18, 2007.

»> "Dennis Zannoni" <Dennis.Zannoni@dep.state.nj.us> 12/07/2006 >>>

How many days do we have to review and comment on the supplement? I assume that the SER issuance would be postpone
now that this new information has become available. Also, when is the next ACRS sub-committee meeting? They planned a
second meeting but they have not scheduled it.

Dennis Zannoni
~ NJDEP ' :
o Bureau of Nuclear Engmeer‘mg : :

> "D. Ashley"” <bJA1@nrc.gov> 12/6/2006 10:10 AM >
All-

The AmerGen information from the October 2006 refueling outage
supplementing the application for renewed operating license for Oyster
Creek has been received at the document control desk and has been placed
on the docket using ML0O63390664.

This information will be added to the package bemg pr'ovnded to the
ACRS,

Please let me know if you need additional.

regards,

Donnie Ashley
NRR/DLR/RLRA
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Oyster Creek
License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191
djal@nrc.gov
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